Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

From: Kim Ramsay

Sent: September 23, 2025 11:20 PM

To: Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: Nova Scotia Traffic Safety Act - Municipal Update
Please post.

From: Christian, Mike R <Mike.Christian@novascotia.ca>
Sent: September 23, 2025 1:46 PM

To: Traffic Safety Act Engagement Team <TSA@novascotia.ca>
Subject: Nova Scotia Traffic Safety Act - Municipal Update

Municipal partners, NSFM & AMANS Boards,

We are writing to provide to you an update on government’s progress in modernizing traffic safety legislation in NS.
As a partner, we wanted to ensure you are aware of the latest developments.

Government took a big step forward today with the introduction of a new Traffic Safety Act in the legislature,
repealing and replacing the original version of the Act passed in 2018.

Like the original Bill, the new Traffic Safety Act will modernize the rules of the road and improve safety for Nova
Scotia’s road users across the province. The new act simplifies how these changes will be administered, so a
modern set of laws can be delivered years sooner than would otherwise be possible.

Our goalis to have the new Act and its regulations proclaimed in early 2026. Providing the new Bill receives Royal
Assent, government plans to consult with partners and other interest groups throughout the Fall to reconfirm
priorities prepare for proclamation. We appreciate your participation and look forward to continued collaboration.

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us at tsa@novascotia.ca.

Sincerely,
TSA Implementation and Engagement Team

https://news.novascotia.ca/en/2025/09/23/new-traffic-safety-act-introduced
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